

Floor: Erickson, Haedike, Dolder, Crotty.

Sitting: Skeppstrom, Charlton, Ettinger, Greenberg, Lykowski, Lange, R., Bunce, Lease, Proctor, Olson, Hausske, Hoversen.

Standing: Downing, Smith, Huebsch, Stehman, Lange, L., Clark, J., Anderson, Whitehead, Clark, T.

## PLEDGES

Earle T. Anderson
Thomas F. Cunningham
Robert W. Greenberg
Paul A. Huebsch
Robert J. Lesak
Ronald H. Smith

Jack A. Clark
Robert F. Ettinger
Robert J. Hausske
Robert H. Lange
Bruce E. Olsen

James G. Crotty
George A. Gardes
William E. Hoversen
Benjamin G. Lease
Charles F. Proctor
R. Grant Whitehead

Phi Kappa Sigma Fraternity was founded at the University of Pennsylvania, October 19, 1850. From its very beginning it was intended to be a national organization. In 1853 a second chapter was established at Princeton College. Thereafter, the Fraternity expanded somewhat rapidly both in the North and South. The Civil War seriously affected many of the chapters, especially the Southern ones, but after the War, further expansion proceeded until the chapter roll now numbers thirty-nine active chapters.

Alpha Epsilon Chapter of the Phi Kappa Sigma Fraternity was the first fraternity to be established on the Armour Institute campus. Fifteen men in school in the year of 1896 organized the Paragraph Club, their house being located at Thirty-fourth Street and Armour Avenue. The Paragraph Club was limited to fifteen members and after their organization it was their aim to petition a national fraternity. After flourishing for two years as a local organization, this Paragraph Club received its charter as Alpha Epsilon Chapter of Phi Kappa Sigma. Alpha Epsilon is the twenty-fourth chapter of the Fraternity which now reaches from coast to coast.

Alpha Epsilon Chapter 1898